LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 8, 2013
TO: Honorable Abel Herrero, Chair, House Committee on Criminal Jurisprudence
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2587 by Rodriguez, Justin (Relating to certain conditions imposed on defendants
convicted of an offense of graffiti or juveniles adjudicated as having engaged in conduct
involving graffiti.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would increase the length of mandated community service for youth placed on probation
for graffiti. No significant impact on state correctional populations, programs, or workload is
anticipated from any provisions of the bill that authorize or require a change in the sanctions
applicable to adults convicted of felony crimes.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 644 Texas Juvenile Justice Department, 696 Department of Criminal
Justice

LBB Staff: UP, ESi, KKR, JGA
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